

Errata

DWR has identified several minor modifications to the published text of Addendum No. 1 to the 2012 Central Valley Flood Protection Plan (CVFPP) Program Environmental Impact Report (PEIR). None of the modifications change the conclusions of the document. Specific modifications are described below:

Section 5.2, Biological Resources - Terrestrial

This section identified several changes to Table 3.6-4 from the 2012 PEIR. Modifications to the table published in Addendum No. 1 include:

- Shasta salamander, black tern, and willow flycatcher are removed from the table on pages 10 and 11 and from bulleted introductory text on page 10. The listing status and habitat descriptions for these species are unchanged from the 2012 PEIR.
- Crotch bumblebee (*bombus crotchii*) is added to the table as a California species of special concern. Habitat for the crotch bumblebee is described as “Open grassland and scrub habitats. Typically nests underground or in grass, old bird nests, rock piles, cavities of dead trees.”
- DL (delisted) is removed from the list of status definitions at the bottom of Table 3.6-4.

At the bottom of page 12, the elderberry shrub survey radius is shown underlined as a change, to a radius of 165 feet. The previous survey radius (100 feet) should be shown in strikethrough text.

Section 5.4, Cultural and Historic Resources

Several instances of the word “Tribe” are shown as capitalized in this section without being marked as a change, although the original text in the 2017 Supplemental PEIR did not use a capital T. In accordance with DWR’s policy the word “Tribe” will be globally capitalized throughout the Cultural and Historic Resources chapter in the Consolidated PEIR being prepared by DWR to show the 2012 PEIR text as modified by the 2017 Supplemental PEIR and the 2022 Addendum No.1 to the PEIR.

Section 5.5, Cumulative Impacts

The updates to the list of “Plans Describing Conditions Contributing to Cumulative Effects,” is replaced as follows:

Errata — Addendum No. 1 — 2012 CVFPP PEIR

- 2020 Water Resilience Portfolio (DWR 2020)
- California Water Plan Update ~~2013~~ 2018 (DWR ~~2013a~~ 2018)
- The Water Quality Control Plan (Basin Plan) for the California Regional Water Quality Control Board: Central Valley Region, the Sacramento River Basin and San Joaquin River Basin (Central Valley RWQCB ~~2016~~ 2018)
- The East Bay Municipal Utility District's WSMP 2040: Water Supply Management Program 2040 (EBMUD 2012)
- The California Air Resources Board's Climate Change Scoping Plan: A Framework for Change (CARB ~~2014~~ 2017)
- Second 10-Year PM10 Implementation/Maintenance Plan and Redesignation for Sacramento County (SMAQMD ~~2013~~ 2022)
- Sacramento Regional 8-Hour Ozone Attainment and Reasonable Further Progress Plan (EDCAQMD et al., 2008)
- The San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District's 2007 Ozone Plan (SJVAPCD, 2007a)
- The San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District's 2013 Plan for the Revoked 1-Hour Ozone Standard (SJVUAPCD, 2013)
- The San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District's 2016 Plan for the 2008 8-Hour Ozone Standard (SJVAPCD, 2016)
- The San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District's 2020 Reasonably Available Control Technology (RACT) Demonstration for the 2015 8-Hour Ozone Standard (SJVAPCD, 2020)
- The San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District's 2007 PM10 Maintenance Plan and Redesignation (SJVAPCD, 2007b)
- The San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District's 2018 Plan for the 1997, 2006, and 2012 PM2.5 Standards (SJVAPCD 2018)
- Raising the Roof: California Development Projections and Constraints, 1997-2020. Statewide Housing Plan Update (California Department of Housing and Community Development, 2000)
- California Transportation Plan ~~2040~~ 2050 (Caltrans ~~2016~~ 2022)

Errata — Addendum No. 1 — 2012 CVFPP PEIR

- Butte County ~~2016~~ 2020 Regional Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy (BCAG ~~2016~~ 2020)
- The Sacramento Area Council of Governments' ~~2016~~ 2020 Metropolitan Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy ~~for 2036~~ (SACOG, 2020)
- The San Joaquin Council of Governments' ~~2014~~ 2022 Regional Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy (SJCOG ~~2014~~ 2022)
- The Stanislaus Council of Governments' ~~2014~~ 2022 Regional Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy (STANCOG, ~~2014~~ 2022)
- The Merced County Association of Governments' ~~2016~~ 2022 Regional Transportation Plan Sustainable Communities Strategy for Merced County Improvement Program (MCAG, ~~2016~~ 2022)
- Madera County ~~2014~~ 2022 Regional Transportation Plan & Sustainable Communities Strategy (Madera County, ~~2014~~ 2022)
- Fresno Council of Governments ~~2014~~ 2022 Regional Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy (Fresno Council of Governments ~~2014~~ 2022)
- Natomas Basin Habitat Conservation Plan (City of Sacramento et al., 2003)
- East Contra Costa County Habitat Conservation Plan/Natural Community Conservation Plan (East Contra Costa County HCPA, 2006)
- San Joaquin County Multi-Species Habitat Conservation and Open Space Plan (San Joaquin County, 2000)
- California Water Fix (California Natural Resources Agency, 2016a)
- California EcoRestore (California Natural Resources Agency, 2016b)
- The Delta Stewardship Council's Delta Plan (Delta Stewardship Council ~~2013~~ 2019)
- The Delta Protection Commission's Land Use and Resource Management Plan for the Primary Zone of the Delta (DPC, 2010)
- The Delta Protection Commission's Economic Sustainability Plan for the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta (DPC 2012)

Errata — Addendum No. 1 — 2012 CVFPP PEIR

- The Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Conservancy’s 2012 Strategic Plan (Delta Conservancy, 2012)
- Yolo Habitat Conservation Plan and Natural Community Conservation Plan (Yolo County HCP/NCCP JPA, 2015)
- Butte Regional Conservation Plan (BCAG, 2015)
- Habitat restoration and species protection actions undertaken pursuant to the Central Valley Project Improvement Act (H.R. 429, Public Law 102-575), including the Anadromous Fish Restoration Program, Habitat Restoration Program, Instream Water Acquisition Program, Spawning and Rearing Habitat Restoration Program, and Anadromous Fish Screen Program (Bureau of Reclamation 1992, 2020)

Chapter 7, References

The following references are added to Chapter 7:

- Butte County Association of Governments (BCAG). 2020. *Regional Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy*. Chico, California. December 10. Available at: <http://www.bcag.org/documents/planning/RTP%20SCS/2020%20RTP%20SCS/Document%20Chapters/2020%20RTP%20SCS%20Document-ALL%20REVISED.pdf>. Accessed November 2, 2022.
- California Department of Transportation (Caltrans). 2021. *California Transportation Plan 2050*. Sacramento, California. June. Available at: <https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/ctp-2050-v3-a11y.pdf>. Accessed November 2, 2022.
- Fresno Council of Governments. 2022. *2022 Regional Transportation Plan & Sustainable Communities Strategy*. Final. Fresno, California. July 28. Available at: <https://www.planfresno.com/sustainable-communities-strategies-fall-outreach/>. Accessed November 2, 2022.
- Merced County Association of Governments (MCAG). 2012. *Regional Transportation Plan Sustainable Communities Strategy for Merced County*. Merced, California. August 18. Available at: <https://www.mcagov.org/DocumentCenter/View/3689/MCAG-2022-RTP-SCS-Final-080922-dg-07-Clean?bidId=>. Accessed November 2, 2022.

Errata — Addendum No. 1 — 2012 CVFPP PEIR

Madera County Transportation Commission. 2022. *2022 Regional Transportation Plan & Sustainable Communities Strategy*. Adopted August 31. Madera, California. Available:

https://www.maderactc.org/sites/default/files/fileattachments/transportation/page/5641/cover_and_toc_r.pdf. Accessed: November 2, 2022.

Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG). 2019. *2020 Metropolitan Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy*. Sacramento, California. February 18. Available at: <https://www.sacog.org/2020-metropolitan-transportation-plansustainable-communities-strategy>. Accessed November 2, 2022.

Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District. 2021 (August). *Second 10-Year PM10 Maintenance Plan for Sacramento County*. Available: <https://airquality.org/ProgramCoordination/Documents/PM10%202nd%20Maintenance%20Plan%20-%20Final.pdf>. Accessed: November 2, 2022.

San Joaquin Council of Governments (SJCOCG). 2022. *2022 Regional Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy*. August 25. Available at: <https://www.sjcog.org/608/Adopted-2022-RTPSCS-Plan>. Accessed November 2, 2022

San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District. 2018. *2018 Plan for the 1997, 2006, and 2012 PM2.5 Standards*. Available at: <https://www.valleyair.org/pmplans/documents/2018/pm-plan-adopted/2018-Plan-for-the-1997-2006-and-2012-PM2.5-Standards.pdf>. Accessed November 2, 2022.

San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District. 2020. *2020 Reasonably Available Control Technology (RACT) Demonstration for the 2015 8-Hour Ozone Standard*. Available at: https://valleyair.org/Air_Quality_Plans/docs/2020-RACT-Demonstration.pdf, Accessed November 2, 2022.

Stanislaus Council of Governments. 2022. *2022 Regional Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy*. August 17. Available; <https://www.stancog.org/pdf/rtp/2022/final-2022-rtp-scs-full.pdf>. Accessed: November 2, 2022.